ORDER: ACCEPT BIDS FOR AUTOMATED SIDE LOADER GARBAGE
TRUCK AND REAR LOADER

Motion was made by Chad McLarty, duly seconded by David Rikard, to accept
bids for automated side loader garbage truck and rear loader.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 7" day of
January, 2019.

J?(B , President Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
Boavil 6f Supervisor:



Lisa Carwyle
%

From: Doug Wiggins <DWiggins@trpdd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Jody Harrison; Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Lafayette County Reverse Auctions

Good afternoon Jody and Lisa,

Below are the results from the Auctions conducted last Thursday.
Rear Loader-

Sansom- Freightliner/ New Way - $ 163,875

Ingram Equipment- Freightliner/Heil - $166,348

Automated Side Loader -

Sansom- Freightliner with New Way -$208,968

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Thanks,

Doug



